



- +39.3495749107
- s.cangiano
- ste.cangiano@gmail.com
- www.cangianoarchitect.com
- www.linkedin.com/in/stefano-cangiano

Professional knowledge

Architect with more than 10 years of practical experience, skillful designer, modeler and graphic designer.

My experience spans across a diverse range of sectors, including single residential, large scale multi-residential, education, commercial, hotel and mixed-used building.

Thanks to my experience, **I can now manage every design phase**, from concept sketches to construction drawings; I can independently prepare drawings, rendering, bill of quantities and manage contractors and clients.

My versatile skill set allows me to work throughout all stages of a project with a focus on **high quality design** and construction outcomes, working collaboratively with the project team, clients and stakeholders to ensure that everyone's aspiration is fulfilled.

Education

Italian

native speaker

English

7,5 IELTS

- dec 2006 bachelor's degree in Architecture
- mar 2011 master's degree in Architecture
- dec 2012 Admitted in the Board of Architects

Design Skills



AutoCAD



Illustrator



Indesign



Photoshop



SketchUP



Layout



3DS Max



Vray

Interests



Experience

Project architect | Metroarea Architetti Associati

Jan 2015 - Present

Responsible for the overall development and implementation of residential, hospitality, commercial and mixed-used buildings projects.

In charge of coordinating a small team, creating and overseeing all aspects of design and construction process, from developing and reviewing building plans to making sure projects meet clients' needs, environmental and zoning standards.

MAJOR DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES:

- **Develop independently design process**, from conception to construction administration, after receiving general instructions and project scope from Partners of the firm
- **Lead production** of schematic design, design development and construction documents, drawings, models, images and other documents
- **Coordinates and maintains project schedule**
- **Meets with clients**
- Attend field reviews, on-site meetings and project meetings
- Contact municipal building department for approvals
- Responsible to **coordinate with outside consultants**
- Perform project research and write specifications
- Engage in team meetings to **resolve project issues** and coordinate to schedule adherence of technical issues
- Meet with suppliers and vendors
- Actively **seek new design and construction methods**

Freelance architect

Jan 2013 - Present

Project architect & Interior designer for personal clients.

Handle the project of private residential buildings, starting from the design phase until the final construction, preparing drawings, layouts, renderings, cost estimates and supervising building project.

Art Director | Juliet Art Magazine

Apr 2011 - Present

Responsible for the visual style and images of the paper version of Juliet Art Magazine. Since 2011, I have been creating the overall design and directing people who develop artwork or layouts, in order to raise up the number of advertising clients and to reach a younger audience.

Senior architect | Metroarea Architetti Associati

Jan 2013 - Dec 2014

As a registered architect, I prepared preliminary designs, working drawings, specifications and cost estimates related to several projects, working together with Partners of the firm.

Founder and president | Mimexity - non profit Association

Jun 2009 - Sep 2013

In 2009, I founded the cultural association Mimexity with the aim of spread contemporary architecture in Trieste.

Junior architect | Metroarea Architetti Associati

Jun 2007 - Dec 2012

I worked on many projects under the supervision of the Senior architects of the firm, making sure designs were functional and economical, preparing feasibility reports, making site inspections, choosing the appropriate materials.